Center for Judicial Accountabilig, inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 1:50 PM

To: ‘Kim Jeffrey'

Subject: Thank you -- RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Westchester

County district attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public
corruption complaints...; (2) access to the Westchester County grand jury...

Dear Records Access Paralegal Jeffrey,

Thank you for your prompt acknowledgment and advisory.

Regards.

Elena Sassower

From: Kim Jeffrey <Kleffrey@westchesterda.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 1:24 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Westchester County district attorney's office &
performance of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the
Westchester County grand jur

Dear Ms. Sassower:

In accordance with Public Officers Law §89 (3)(a), we are hereby acknowledging receipt of your office's request for
records pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). In light of events relating to the COVID-19 lockdown, our
Office, including our Record Room, has been operating with a greatly reduced number of employees working on
premises. Consequently, the turnaround time for responding to FOIL requests is taking much longer than normal. Also,
due to the amount of records that you are seeking, and that may be responsive, please be advised that any response to
this request will take an extended amount of time. Nevertheless, we will continue to make every effort to respond to
your request as expeditiously as possible, and will keep you updated at regular intervals.

Very truly yours,

Kim Jeffrey | Records Access Paralegal

Westchester County District Attorney's Office

111 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd., White Plains, NY 10601
Direct: 914-995-3497| Main 914-995-4200
kieffrey@WestchesterDA.net | FOIL@WestchesterDA.net
www.WestchesterDA.net

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Foil <Foil@westchesterda.net>

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Westchester County district attorney's office &
performance of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the
Westchester County grand jury...




TO: FOIL Officer/Westchester County District Attorney Anthony Scarpino, Jr.

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org

Confidential Email

This e-mail communication and any files transmitted with it contain privileged and confidential information from the Westchester County District Attorney's
Office. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Thank you.




